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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 24 May 201 9 10;30 Al'/
Jas Tan Siok Thiew
KHONG Lynn; ANG Yvonne; TEO Kitty; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; LKK Valuation

RE: Checking MarketValue (N.4V) - 59MO1NR0 - SKR138L - DOA ?7 042019

Dear Jas,

The market value of SKR 13 8L is $73K-$74K (Estimated) as at April 2019'

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax:6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #A2 25 | 5(408933)

From: admin <ad min @lbs-a uto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 23 MaY 2019 2:46 PM

To: rta <rta @ rta.com.sg>; admin <adm in @autoprobe.com.sg>; cynthia ong@p" tyservices sg

<cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <va luation @lkka uto.com>; survey <survey@jpkn ights.com>; claims

<claims@ajaxinspection.com>; FORMTEAM <motorsurvey@fta com sg>

cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn. khong@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.a ng@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <.ias.ta n @axa.com.sg>;

TEO Kitty <kitty.teo @axa.com.sg>; Birdie OnB Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa com sS>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - 59M01NR0 - SKR138L - DoA : 27 04 2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

please assist to check market value and email back to jas.tan @axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48

hours.

Thank you.

Rega rds,

Amy Chea h

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07
Singa pore 557323

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866
Fax 6281 87 48
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle Owner Particulars
Owner lDTyp€:

owner lDl
Vehlcle Details
VehicleNo:

Vehicle to be ExDorted:

lntended Dersgistra tion Oetei

VehicleMekc:

Vehicle Model:

Prime.yColour

Manufacturing Yeafi

EnSine Noi
ChassisNo.:

Mixlmurn Povrer Outputi

Open Market Value:

Origina I Regis traaion Dete
First Registration Daie:

TrnnsferCounti

Actla ARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate D€tails
PAR F Elizibililyr
PARF Elisjbility Expiry Datel

PARF Rebato Amountr
lntended COE Rebate Detalls
COEExpnyDatel

COECateSoryi

COE Pcriod(Yenrs)i

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmountl

Tot3l Rebale Amount:

The information contained hsrcin ls correctas al 76MaV 20L9
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[ry-
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rr\/ v3 K *74<

DoA. rl4[li
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5KR138L

Yes

16 May 2019

JAGUAR

XJ 
'OLATA85 

D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/DSR

Sllver

2010

10112001173508PN

sNAC22.F2ALv77 490

2B3.okw (379 bhp)

$91.73t.00

31 Mar 2011

31Mar2011

$91.739.00

30 Mar2O21

$50,4s6.00

30 Mat 2021

8- Car (1601cc& above)

10

s61,8t4.00

$11,580.00

$62,036.00
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5/24t2019 Jaguar XJ 5.0 Auto, Qars, Cars for Sale on Carorselt

Jaguar XJ 5.0 Auto

O 3 months ago by cheapest_car_rental-in_sg Ucheapest_car_rental-in_sg)

0 s$go,8oo

Depre

ctr ( ^rl rE

Reg. Year

22 Mat 2012

I 7 Likes

d In Cars For Sale (/categorjes/cars-for-sale-1173)

o

read more

Car Details

A9€ (year)

6 years 10 months ../

No. of Owners

2:
Engine Capacity {.c)

5000cc

Max Power Output (bhp)

379bhp

Propellant

Petrol

off P€ak car?

No

COE Expiry

27 Mar 2Q22

s $86,9S3

ARF

s$86,983

QP Paid (COE)

noadrax !, .. chat '. Male offer

https://s9carousell.com/p/jaguar-xj-5-o-auto-2118024361?rc!=calegory&ref-gctid=cjwKcAjwiznnBRBQEiwAcwK'yJ-1H-Bi6uHg8nstuDThsnjw.. 
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